



ADA LESNIEWSKA

Project Coordinator

Ada has a passion for landscape architecture which she has combined with her passion for travel. Having been raised in Poland she also studied and worked there. In an effort to broaden her horizons, she traveled to Italy for cultural enrichment and educational opportunities, and to Canada for employment opportunities.

She has experience with conceptual design, school yard design, preparing working drawings, detailing and costing. Since joining Alexander Budrevics and Associates Ltd., Ada has expanded her knowledge of landscape architecture within Ontario.

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS & MEMBERSHIPS

Associate Member of Ontario Association of Landscape Architects

EDUCATION

Master of Landscape Architecture
Cracow University of Technology, 2006

Postgraduate in Urban Design and Spatial Planning, Warsaw University of Technology, 2012

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Landscape Co-ordinator	Alexander Budrevics Toronto, Ontario 2022- present
Landscape Technican	Alexander Budrevics Toronto, Ontario 2021 - 2022
Landscape Architect and Urban Designer	City of Rzeszow Planning and Development, Rzeszow, Poland 2009-2015
Landscape Designer	Archicomp, Rzeszow, Poland 2007-2008

SELECTED PROJECT EXPERIENCE

EDUCATIONAL FACILITIES

Tredway Woodsworth Public School (2022-present)	Toronto, Ontario
Gosford Public School (2022-present)	Toronto, Ontario
Lamberton Public School (2022-present)	Toronto, Ontario
Tom Longboat Junior Public School (2022-Fall 2023)	Toronto, Ontario
Churchill Heights Public School (2022-Fall 2023)	Toronto, Ontario
Walter Perry Junior Public School (2022-Completed Summer 2023)	Toronto, Ontario
Don Valley Middle School (2023-present)	Toronto, Ontario
Bloorlea Middle School (2023-present)	Toronto, Ontario
West Glen Junior School (2023-present)	Toronto, Ontario
Brookmill Blvd Junior Public School (2023-present)	Toronto, Ontario
Blantyre Public School (2023-present)	Toronto, Ontario
General Brock Public School (2023-present)	Toronto, Ontario
Bowmore Road Junior & Senior Public School (2023-present)	Toronto, Ontario
St. Oscar Romero Catholic Secondary School (2023-present)	Toronto, Ontario

RESIDENTIAL, NEW CONSTRUCTION

Riverland Shallowcreek Block 53 (2021)	Woolwich, Ontario
Legacy Subdivision (2021)	Thorold, Ontario

MID-RISE / HIGH-RISE CONSTRUCTION

2575 Pharmacy Avenue (2022-present)	Toronto, Ontario
699-711 Lawrence Ave (2021-present)	Toronto, Ontario
The West Mall (2022-present)	Toronto, Ontario

RESIDENTIAL, RENOVATION

Moss Park (2021)	Toronto, Ontario
80 Danforth (2022)	Toronto, Ontario
Hollywood Plaza Complex (2022- present)	Toronto, Ontario

COMMERCIAL / INDUSTRIAL

165 Tycos Dr (2022-present)	Toronto, Ontario
30 Ultimate Drive (2022-present)	Richmond Hill, Ontario

SWM PONDS / NATURALIZATION AREAS

Sunnidale Trails Community SWM Pond (2022)	Wasaga, Ontario
Caledonia Gateway (2021)	Caledonia, Ontario